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	#
	Questions received 
	Response 

	1
	Is this ITT for ETS framework contract organisations or an open call?
	It is an open call.


	2
	Do we need to formally note our intention to respond to this ITT?
	No, a formal note of intention is not necessary.


	3
	Do BEIS wish contractors to adhere to their standard definitions and methods for assessing business-as-usual, technical potential and feasible potential for this DSR as for other (energy) technologies?
	These details can be discussed with the successful contractor at the kick-off meeting.


	4
	Will BEIS share details of the Dynamic Dispatch Model input formats? 
	Yes, we will share a template. This can also be discussed in more detail at the kick-off meeting. 


	5
	Are there specific characteristics of DSR that BEIS is looking for information on (e.g. energy reduction, carbon reduction, cost driven DSR)?
	These details can be discussed with the successful contractor at the kick-off meeting. Please refer to page 11 of the invitation to tender document for the assumptions required for the DDM. 



